CH-256 possibly 18th century
Barber Shop, site
Port Tobacco

This small, frame structure may have originally been built as the medical
oftice of Dr. Francis Parnham, and later that of his son, Dr. John Parnham, in the

eighteenth century.



CH-256
) Barber Shop, site

L)

o

1892 Boundaries of the Village of Port Tobacco, Charles County,
Maryland, Showing the Locations of Buildings, Sites, and Areas
(Aboriginal and Colonial) of Archaeological Significance, that
Exist Within the Settlement. Reduced and Drawn from the Original

H.C. Page Survey of 1892 by J.R. Rivoire, February,ql/973.
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